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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: CIVCAS Allegation Closure Report, Allegation No. 419

e
1. (U) BLUF . Based on the below findings, this allegation is NOT CREDIBLE - OIR
CIVCAS Cell shallclose this allegation and make available for immediate public release.

2. (U Background. I considered the following information in making myfindings

a. (U ) On 15 April 2017 , CJFLCC-OIR Media Monitoring Cell reported a tweet from the Iraqi
Spring Social Media Center alleging that 30 civilians including 9 from one nily were killed as

the aircraft of US-led coalition targeted their homes in Yarmouk neighborhoods west of Mosul.

b . ( TO , FVEY CJFLCC- OIR reviewedall availableweaponsystemvideo
for all Coalition strikes in the Yarmoukarea of WestMosulthat occurred on and 13 April 17
While residentialstructureswere beingusedby ISISfor militarypurposeswere attacked, no
activity consistentwith the potentialciviliancasualtieswas observed in any of the footage. In the
absenceoffurtherparticularizinginformationor evidence, CJFLCC recommendedthat this
allegationshouldbetreated as not havingthepotentialto be credible.

C. ( ) Followingthe receiptofthis allegation, CJTF- OIR CIVCASCell conductedan initial
assessmentof the allegation andagreeswith CJFLCC'srecommendation.

3. (U ) CIVCASCell's Findings.

a. (SHREL TOUSA, FVEY the absence of further particularizing information or evidence,
this allegation should be treated as not havingthe potential to be credible.

4. (U Action

( U) closure of this CIVCAS allegation and that CJTF- OIR PAO publish the resultsof this
closure in a press release as soon as practicable.

5. (U ) Pointof contact is ( b 3) 10 USC ; (b ) 6 )
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